
June 15, 2024 
 

 
Dear Emmett and Sharon, 
 
We are writing to let you know that, after careful consideration, the Architectural Committee of 
La Jolla Highlands, Unit #2 (“AC”) approves the revised design of your construction project for 
an ADU at 2734 Bordeaux Avenue as described in the February 20, 2024 design package 
transmitted to us by Island Architects (“IA”).  
 
As you know, the AC was unable to approve the original design for the ADU because, at 30 feet 
tall, it clearly violated the height limitation in our Conditions and Restrictions (“CRs”); we also 
found its size, scale, placement, and design inappropriate for the neighborhood. The new 
design for a smaller, one-story structure in front of your existing house with a low-profile 
“green roof” eliminates many of the problematic elements and is a more appropriate style for 
the neighborhood. Please keep in mind that, as per the CRs, we will need to review and 
approve other elements of the design as they are developed, such as the eventual landscaping 
plan. We look forward to receiving these from IA as they become available later in the process. 
We emphasize that any deviation from the plan presented in February 2024, including 
adaptations during construction, must be approved by the AC. 
 
We appreciate your offer to meet again with anyone who would like to discuss the revised 
design. While it is not necessary for us to be involved in discussions between homeowners, the 
AC is willing to facilitate such a meeting if requested to do so by you or any neighbor. We note 
that the two neighbors immediately adjacent to your property have expressed to us their 
objections to the revised design, primarily on the basis that it would still change the existing 
views from their residences across your lot. While the AC’s approval means that the design 
does not in our opinion explicitly contradict any clauses in the CRs, it in no way denies the rights 
of these (or any other) neighbors to have their opinions considered by appropriate decision-
making authorities during the permitting process carried out by municipal, county, and state 
authorities. We have suggested to IA that the installation of temporary story poles indicating 
the height and extent of the proposed construction might address some concerns, and we hope 
you will consider doing this. 
 
Although the revised design is approved, we remain concerned about several wider aspects of 
this proposed construction project. We share the concerns of many neighbors about the 
fragility of the canyon ecosystem and the diminishment of wildlife habitat that will result from 
additional construction on the sloped parts of canyon-adjacent lots. We are concerned about 
potential disturbances of building on a steep hillside which could impact neighboring structures 
or change the drainage channels of adjacent lots. However, we understand that these 
considerations are beyond the scope of the AC and that the neighborhood must rely on the 
City’s expertise during the assessment and permitting process to ensure that the project can be 
built safely.  We stress that construction access must comply with all regulations and in 
particular cannot block Bordeaux Avenue, because the six homeowners on the cul-de-sac south 
of your property have no other way to come into and out from their homes.  



 
We understand that you are in the early stages of the permitting process and that you do not 
intend to start construction until you have moved into the property; we would appreciate being 
kept informed of your timeline. 
 
Thank you again for your understanding and cooperation during our review process.  
 
 
Yours sincerely,  

 
Holly Given 
 
for the La Jolla Highlands Unit #2 Architectural Committee: 
Holly Given, Hélène Guilpain, Aler Krishnan 
 
Cc: Island Architects 
Forward to: Bordeaux Avenue neighbors 
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